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Jon Braido

From: Key International <jbraido@keyinternational.com>
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 4:00 PM
To: jbraido@keyinternational.com
Subject: Key International invites you to Stop by the INTERPHEX/BioProcess International Poster 

Hall

Stop by the INTERPHEX/BioProcess International Poster 
Hall to see our submission! 

Title: Protection From Counterfeit Pharmaceuticals 
Author: Dr. Joseph Urban, R.PH, Key International  

Where to see the poster: BioProcess International Booth #1171  

  

 

KG-5 Bench Top High Shear Granulator/Mixer 

 Cost effective, state-of-the-art, bench top high shear 
granulator/mixer. This unit is ideal for R&D laboratory usage for 
the processing of small batches and has the flexibility for scale up

 Interchangeable bowl system for different batch sizes (1 liter, 3 
liter & 5 liter) 

 Main propeller has a 3-blade design with speeds from 50-750rpm
 Options include variable speed chopper (1,000-10,000rpm) and a 

liquid addition system 
 PLC control system 
 Standard printer output for recording recipes and parameters from 

automatic operations 
 Quick release components to facilitate easy cleaning 
 Validation package (IQ, OQ, Calibration, Certification 



2

Documentation) 

 

Countec DMC-CQ2 Tablet/Capsule Verification Counting Machine 

 Designed to verify the counting of any shape and size tablets or 
capsules 

 Perfect for performing quality checks on the packaging line or in 
the QC lab 

 Easy to use touch screen with a built-in printer used for quality 
control and data management 

 Accurately counts batch sizes from 1 – 9,999 
 2 liter hopper feeds the vibratory product feeder (5 liter hopper is 

available) 
 Adjustable container platform to accommodate bottle height and 

diameter 
 All product contact parts made in stainless steel 316 and food 

approved plastic, easy disassembly for cleaning with a minimum 
of required tools 

INTERPHEX, sponsored by Parenteral Drug Association (PDA), is a leading annual industry event 
dedicated to showcasing pharmaceutical and biopharmaceutical innovation, technology and 

knowledge. It brings over 12,000 global pharmaceutical and biotechnology professionals together 
with 600+ suppliers via 300,000sf of event space through a unique combination of exhibition, 

education, workshops, partnering opportunities, and networking events. 

  You'll find...

 MORE Technology than Ever—30,000sf of 
Additional Technology and Innovation on the 
Show Floor!  

 Direct Access to the Largest, Most Innovative 
Biologics and Pharmaceutical Manufacturing 
Technologies  

 MORE PDA Technical Education via 5 Innovation 
Stages at no cost to badged attendees  

 INTERPHEX LIVE! Our Live Studio Featuring 
Industry SMEs Sharing Expertise on Technologies 

 See Recognized Cutting-Edge Technologies and 
Value-Added Solutions and Services via 2015 
INTERPHEX Award Winners  

 

REGISTER as our guest for INTERPHEX 2015 & receive FREE exhibit hall 
admission here and access to no cost educational 

programming>=""><=""> 
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